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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: - Friday, April 08, 2011 11:40 AM

To: ¥ 'Frank Diaz'

Subject: RE: FRANK DIAZ---GM REPLACEMENT LLC-L11000039279

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Frank Diaz [mailto:info@prosus.net]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 10:53 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FRANK DIAZ---GM REPLACEMENT LLC-L11000039279

PLEASE REFLECT NEW FEI FOR -GM REPLACEMENT LLC-L11000039279

4511556753

bt

Thanks

Frank D1az

Professional Services 1lc
3128 Coral wa

Miami, Florida 33145-3210

direct Tine 305-359-4491
fax Tine 305-403-1061
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